
Brooks. David K .• EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Good morning, Mr. Walsh 

Brooks, David K., EMNRD 
Sunday, October 20, 2013 4:27 PM 
jphn@walsheng.net' 
Hunt Oil Company; Regina Com 25-2-14-13 #lH; NSP/NSL Applications 

We have received your NSP and NSL applications for the referenced wells. 

Before we even received your applications, we received a protest of the NSP for the E/2 of Section 14 from Mr. William 
N. Roberts. He states only that he is a surface owner, but since he received your notice I assume he owns some 
character of oil and gas interest. 

I will hold this application for the 20-day notice period from our receipt of it on 10/17, i.e. till11/7, before setting for 
hearing. In the meantime, you or anyone from Hunt may contact me at 505-476-3450. 

Sincerely 

David K. Brooks 
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